Te Kaporelhana Awhina Hunga Whara /,'
—— N

1 June 2016

Mr David Lawson
fyi-request-3656-6ecb034c@req uests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Mr Lawson
Official Information Act request

Thank you for your request of 3 May 2016, asking for the following information under the Official
Information Act 1982:

I respectfully request the following OIA detailed in AppendixOne.zip [as provided in ACC’s 31 March
2016 response to fyi-request—3656—660b034c] under Documents;

Secure a document

Cancel, delete or remove a document

Move documents

Manage doc. groups

About documents in Eos

Review & print documents from interview script Print documents Manage bulk print properties
and under Contact

Contact Email Toolset

Please find this information enclosed as per the document schedule attached as Appendix A.
However, we have removed names and identifier numbers to protect people’s privacy. In doing so,
we have carefully considered whether the public interest in the availability of that information is
outweighed by the privacy interest of the individuals concermned and have reached the view that it
is. This decision complies with section 9(2)(a) of the Act.

ACC is happy to answer your questions

If you have any questions about the information provided, ACC will be happy to work with you to
answer these. You can contact us at GovernmentServices@acc.co nz or in writing to Government
Services, PO Box 242, Wellington 6140.

You have the right to complain to the Office of the Ombudsman about our decision to withhold
some of the information. You can call them on 0800 802 602 between 9am and 5pm on weekdays,
or write to The Office of the Ombudsman, PO Box 101 52, Wellington 6143.

Yours sincerely

Government Services

ACC Corporate Office / Justice Centre, 19 Aitken Strest, Wellington 6140/ PO Box 242, Wellinrten 6140 / Nev. Zealand
Ph (04) 816 7400 / wvew.acc.co.nz




